



School Advisory Council  
MEETING MINUTES

**In attendance:** Lisa Vaughan (Principal), Michelle Kavanaugh (Vice-Principal), Paul Sulley, Pat Brannon, Patsy MacDonald, Danielle Skinner, Jen Comeau, Andrea Doucet, Katherine Hislop, Abby Mosher, Allison Mosher

**Regrets:** Kathleen Allen, Chris Woodford

1. Call to order – Lisa
2. Approval of agenda – All
3. Old business - N/A
4. Student Representatives
  - a. Update from student reps in attendance
    - i. Abby Mosher – is the exam schedule ready? Yes, and will be posted on the website. June 19 - English, 20 - Math, 21- Social Studies & 24 - Science
    - ii. Katherine Hislop -students loved the mural
5. New business
  - a. School administration highlights - Lisa
    - i. Staffing updates
    - ii. Year-end updates
    - iii. Other school updates
  - b. SAC Funding Allocations - confirmed that everyone is ok with being emailed any requests that come in and that we will switch it from replying anonymously to replying to the group.  
New requests
    - Matthew Moriarty - \$450 - flexible seating option for grade 9 ELA - approved
    - Michelle Kavanaugh – \$350 - emotional regulation kits – approved
    - Jen, Erika, Paul - \$550 – grade 8's are writing provincial assessments at the end of May – want to provide drinks and snacks for the students
  - c. Update on HRCE “Thoughtexchange” – Paul will send out the link so that we can provide our thoughts on requests from HRCE.
6. Special Reports and/or Presentations – not applicable
7. Next meeting date will be a Regional SAC Meeting on Tuesday, June 4, 2019 @ Dartmouth High School 6:30 – 8:00pm
8. Adjournment – 6:50pm

Chair: Paul Sulley

Secretary: Allison Mosher

Principal: Lisa Vaughan